Herambraj Sonawane

From: Jagraj Singh Randhawa <jagrajsingh.randhawa@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 4:27 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Deepak Dhyani; aniket.sawant

Subject: RE: POS Sales to Airport Authority ...

Hi Herambraj
As a mandate from airport authority of India we need to share our POS sales data with them for which we require this service , this will be one time cost

Best regards,
jagraj

From: Aniket Sawant <aniket.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 21 November 2024 16:13

To: Jagraj Singh Randhawa <jagrajsingh.randhawa@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Deepak Dhyani <Deepak.dhyani@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: POS Sales to Airport Authority ...

Hi Herambraj,

This is a service we have procured from our NAV support vendor as part of a change request in our current application. I’'m looping in Jagraj for further
clarification.

@Jagraj, could you please provide more details on this?

Thanks & Regards,
Aniket Sawant

Manager IT
Mobile : 7506040600
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: 21 November 2024 15:50

To: Aniket Sawant <aniket.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Dhyani <deepak.dhyani@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: POS Sales to Airport Authority ...

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Aniket

Please explain why we are procuring this and what purpose
This will be a very important for us to consider as backup for PO
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Thanks & Regards
Heramb
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